




HELM 



No use of article is there after  ‘ what kind of’ and ‘ what sort of’ , ‘what 
type of’ ‘what variety of’  . 

Examples :-

What kind of  a boy he is

What sort of  a novel it is



‘The’ is used before the name of commission  .
Example –

• The Simon commission is still functioning.
• The election commission is still counting the votes. 



If two proper nouns are compared we use definite article before the last 
proper noun

Example   :-----

i) Sachin is the Lara of India. 
ii) Kalidas is the Shakespeare  of India. 
iii)Mumbai is the London of india .
iv)Abdul kalam is the newton of our country .



It must be used before superlative degree 
Example –
 Rohit is the tallest boy of his school. 
BUT—
• Shivam is the tallest and best boy of his school .
• This is the highest building in the new York . 



A’ is used before some indefinite numbers.  Like :-
 A lot of
 A number of
 A half of 
 A great deal of 
 A large number of 
 A quarter of



oA large number of people gathered in a hall. 
oA great deal of sugarcane products was done by 

them.
o A half of the voters have not made up their minds  



‘ A’ can be used before some indefinite collective numbers. Like 
• A gang of 
• A team of 
• A flock of 
• A swarm of 
• A bunch of 
• A herd of 
• A panel 
• A pride of   , etc. 

*A  group of people  was discussing about the accident .



To make a common noun of a proper noun .

A Sherlock is living  in my neighbourhood . 
You are like  a salman khan . 

[like that person not that person ] .




